
From: Geoff 
Sent: 14 May 2019 10:42
To: Harriet Frank
Subject: RE: Low Laithes Farm - NYM/2019/0199/FL
 
Hi Harriet
 
The report was sent over to you middle of last month. Obviously you didn’t receive it.
 
I have attached again to this email. Can you let me have confirmation of receipt.
 
Regards
 
Geoff
 

From: Harriet Frank [mailto:h.frank@northyorkmoors.org.uk] 
Sent: 14 May 2019 09:19
To: 
Subject: Low Laithes Farm - NYM/2019/0199/FL
 
Dear Mr Hodgson
 
Is there any update on the archaeology report?
 
An extension of time will be required as the decision is due today. Once I receive the
relevant report a three week extension will then be needed from the date of receipt.
 
Kind regards
 
Harriet
 
 
The Authority’s charges for providing planning, administration and enforcement advice
are set to rise on 01 April 2019. A copy of the revised charging schedule is available to
view on the Authority’s website or by clicking here.
 
Harriet Frank
Planning Officer, Development Management 
 
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, YORK, YO62 5BP
t: 01439 772700 

https://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/planning/pre-application-advice/Pre-Application-Charges-April-19.pdf
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e: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk 
w: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk
 
Normal Working Hours:
Mon to Fri  -  9:00am to 5pm
 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not
necessarily the views of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private
message intended for the named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential.
If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the
message. Any use, copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the
addressee is forbidden.
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

 

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
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